Adrienne Downs

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Adrienne Downs

Tuesday, October 12, 2010 4:46 PM
'telecomfederal@regbackoffice.com’; 'jrodriguez@newcom.ws'
JoAnn Sutton

FCC Application Status Request

I am requesting information about the status of the application, currently pending before the International
Bureau, filed by Newcom, Inc. ITC-214-20090429-00183 on April 29, 2009 for authority to provide
international services. Our records indicate that the Commission is currently awaiting completion of the review
of the application by the Executive Branch agencies. Normally, that review entails a request by those agencies
for additional information needed for their review and a response by the applicant.

Please advise me by October 26, 2010 of your understanding of the status of the application in the Executive
Branch review process, so that we can assess whether we can take action on the application. Also, please
confirm that you continue to seek Commission action on the application.

Thank You.

Adrienne Downs
Industry Analyst

International Bureau, Policy Division
Federal Communications Commission
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George Li

From: George Li

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 11:19 AM

To: 'Dupuy, Siobhan (SMO)'

Cc: 'Sofield, Richard (SMO)'; 'Shaifer, Marilyn (SMO)'; Adrienne Downs; JoAnn Sutton
Subject: RE: Team Telecom Clearance: Newcom, Inc., ITC-214-20090429-00183

Thank you Siobhan. Happy Friday and a great weekend to you.

From: Dupuy, Siobhan (SMO) [mailto:Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 11:15 AM

To: David Krech; George Li; Francis Gutierrez; Howard Griboff; James Ball; Janeese Parker; Jodi Cooper; Susan
OConnell

Cc: Sofield, Richard (SMO); Shaifer, Marilyn (SMO)

Subject: Team Telecom Clearance: Newcom, Inc., ITC-214-20090429-00183

Team Telecom has no comment regarding the above-referenced matter.
If you have any questions, please contact me.

Thank you.

Siobhan E. Dupuy

Attorney Advisor

Foreign Investment Review Staff

National Security Division

United States Department of Justice

W-(202) 353-2041

12/3/2010
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Sofield, Richard [Richard.Sofield2 @ usdoj.gov]
Sent:  Wednesday, May 20, 2009 1:29 PM
To: David Krech; Francis Gutierrez; George Li; Howard Griboff; James Ball; Janeese Parker; JoAnn

Sutton; Jodi Cooper; Susan OConnell; Mary.Wheaton2 @ usdoj.gov

Subject: [TT] FCC application status for the week of May 17, 2009
Team Telecom requests that the following matters be REMOVED from streamline:
ITC-214-20090421-00170 Dasaro USA
ITC-214-20090429-00183 Newcom, Inc.
SES-ASG-20090403-00406 SkyWave Mobile Communications, Corp.
ITC-T/C-20090504-00191 Orlando Telephone Co, Inc./Summit Broadband Inc.
ITC-T/C-20090408-00153 NexUStel/CAG/Nexitos/Greentel
ITC-T/C-20090416-00166 NexUStel/CAG/Nexitos/Greentel

We will make the necessary electronic entries for the formally docketed matters.

Thank you.

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

U.S. Department of Justice

W-(202) 514-0945
M-(202) 598-3134

5/20/2009



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

November 12, 2010

Mr. Jairo Rodriguez
Newcom, Inc.

12586 NW 10™ Court
Sunrise, FL 33323

.Wm : File No. ITC-214-20090429-00183
Dear Mr. Rodriguez:

Our records indicate that your international section 214 application (File No. ITC-214-
20090429-00183) remains pending at the Commission awaiting completion of review by the
Executive Branch. We forwarded the application to the Executive Branch agencies on April 30,
2009. On May 21, 2009, the Commission notified you that your application was removed from
streamlined processing pending Executive Branch review.'

We understand that you have been contacted by the Executive Branch requesting information
about your application and you should have provided to them all necessary and requested
information. On October 12, 2010, the Commission requested Newcom, Inc. notify the
Commission the status of the pending application and confirm whether the applicant continues to
seek Commission action on the application.” You did not respond to that inquiry.

Please inform us no later than November 26, 2010, of the status of the application in the
Executive Branch review process and, in particular, confirm that the applicant has made contact
with the Executive Branch and the date of that contact.

- Failure to respond to this information request will request will subject your application to
dismissal without prejudice under Sections 1.748(a) and 63.51(b) of the Commission’s Rules, 47
C.F.R. §§ 1.748(a), 63.18(b).

Sincerely,

come 5 L ,Wm%

James L. Ball
Chief, Policy Division
International Bureau

! E-mail Janeese Parker, Policy Division, International Bureau, FCC, to Mr. Alonzo Beyene, Legal Counsel. (May
21, 2009).

2 E-mail from Adrienne Downs, Industry Analyst, Policy Division, International Bureau, FCC, to Mr. Alonzo
Beyene, Legal Counsel, and Mr. Jairo Rodriguez, President, Newcom, Inc. (October 12, 2010).



